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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Diana <Diana.Hussain@autobacs.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2024 11:39 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Sim; Elaine Yeong; Admin
Subject: LOD: Accident involving vehicles SKA9922U & GZ2277K on 08-08-2024 - Invoice #

24090151 dd 11-09-2024
Attachments: LOD SKA9922U.pdf

'WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
Enclosed are the final bill and relevant documents for your attention. 
  
Kindly refer to attachment and revert to us the soonest. 
  
Breakdown as below: 
  
Cost of Repair  $3,052.00 COR + 9% GST  

Loss of Rental  $480.00 4 Days x $120.00 

LTA Search Fee $2.18 GST Inclusive 

Total  $3,534.18 
 

 
 
 If acceptable, kindly forward your discharge voucher to us to enable our client to complete and 
sign. 
  
We appreciate your early reply. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Best Regards, 
Diana 
  
AUTOBACS CAR CARE SINGAPORE PTE LTD 
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #08-40/45/46  
Premier@Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875 
Tel: +65 6702 1555 
Email: Diana.Hussain@autobacs.com.sg 












